Department of Planning & Development
Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello Ana J. Liss
County Executive Director
MEMORANDUM

To: Irondequoit Bay Technical Staff

From: Steve Olufsen

Date: October 15, 2020

Subject: IBTS Meeting, Thursday, October 22", 2020 at 9:30am

Location: Penfield Town Hall - 3100 Atlantic Avenue, Penfield NY 14526

Room: We will be meeting in the auditorium

Zoom Link:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83685319514
Dial in by phone: +1 929 205 6099 or + 1312 626 6799, Meeting ID: 836 8531 9514

AGENDA
9:30-9:35 A. Introductions
Chair: Mike Allen Scribe: Jim Costello

9:35-9:45  B. Water Level Update
9:45-10:00 C. Dredging Update

10:00 —10:15 D. Sea Grant Virtual Site Form — Roy Widrig
https://seagrant.sunysb.edu/articles/t/great-lakes-coastal-processes-and-erosion-
virtual-site-visit-request-form

10:15-10:30 E. Review last month’s meeting notes and this agenda
10:30 -11:15 F. Project updates and reviews:
Irondequoit
Penfield
Webster
11:15-11:25 G.
Other:
Harbor Management Plan Update
11:25-11:30 H. Next meeting: Thursday November 19" via Zoom and TBD
Parking lot: None

Please contact me at 753-2027 or solufsen@monroecounty.gov if you are unable to attend the
meeting or have any comments you would like shared with the group.
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